From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 11/18/2010 4:27:03 PM

To: Urick, Lisa (LUrick@Sempra.com); Redacted |
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Guess who got married last Friday afternoon in a "local San Diego" elopement?

Oh My God!ll how is it that you got married and didn't invite any of us?! we therefore will revoke your
invitation to our eventual wedding... =)

you look so amazing and elegant; what a beautiful dress, too. the cake looks really yummy, too, is that
real? what kinda cake was it?

is this a auto picture that Jim took or is someone taking it? it looks like he's pressing on something
while looking great in his groom look.

details!! details!!! NOW! | have also copied Brian Cherry, too - we don't talk much anymore because
PG&E has one fuck up after another on a daily basis so he's really busy.

From: Urick, Lisa [mailto:LUrick@Sempra.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 3:02 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia;Redacted

Subject: Guess who got married last Friday afternoon in a "local San Diego™ elopement?
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